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Airport Land Use Commission 
Board Agenda Letter 

TO: Airport Land Use Commission 

FROM: John McDowell for David Morrison - Director  
Planning, Building and Environmental Services 

REPORT BY: John McDowell, Supervising Planner - 299-1354 

SUBJECT: Appointment to Napa County Airport Noise Working Group 

RECOMMENDATION 

COMMISSIONER APPOINTMENT TO NAPA COUNTY AIRPORT NOISE WORKING GROUP 
 
Request: Appoint one member of the Airport Land Use Commission to participate in the Napa County Airport 
Manager's Noise Working Group. 
 
Staff Contact: John McDowell, (707) 299-1354 or john.mcdowell@countyofnapa.org  

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Napa County Airport Manager has assembled a Noise Working Group (NWG) for the purpose of conducting 
community outreach and establishing a voluntary noise management program.  The NWG is comprised of two 
Airport Advisory Commissioners, as well as air traffic management, and two local professional pilots. Their first 
meeting was in November.  The Airport Manager and ALUC Staff request that ALUC appoint one Commissioner to 
serve on the Working Group.  It is anticipated that the Working Group will meet as needed over the course of the 
next year or perhaps longer. 
 
Procedure: 
 
By simple motion, second and vote, appoint one Commissioner to serve on the Napa County Airport Noise 
Working Group. 

 

FISCAL & STRATEGIC PLAN IMPACT 

mailto:john.mcdowell@countyofnapa.org


 
 

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No 

County Strategic Plan pillar addressed: 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 

The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of Regulations 15378 (State CEQA 
Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable. 

 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

None 

Airport Land Use Commission:  Approve 

Reviewed By: John McDowell 
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